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Docket No. 130178-SU- Application for staff-assisted rate, case in P~k C~nty ~ c.n ... Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company 

Please place the attached email in the above-referenced docket regarding Crooked Lakes' request 
to extend the completion date for its pro forma plant items and staffs response. Pursuant to 
Order No. PSC-16-0204-FOF-SU, the utility was required to complete its pro forma plant items 
by July 31, 2016. In the event the utility did not meet its July 31, 2016 deadline, staff was given 
administrative authority to grant the utility an additional six months to complete the pro forma 
plant items. 

On June 16, 2016, the utility contacted staff by email and requested a three month extension to 
complete its pro forma plant items. On June 30, 2016, staff granted the utility's request for an 
extension to complete its pro forma plants items, which should be completed by October 31, 
2016. In the event the utility does not meet the October 31, 2016 deadline, staff will be allowed 
to grant the extension for another three months. 
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Sonica Bruce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sonica Bruce 
Thursday, June 30, 2016 10:06 AM 
'Deb Null' 
RE: ProForma items PHASE II 

Thank you! We can administratively grant the utility's request. Therefore, we can expect a completion date by 10/31. Please keep me posted on the progress of the pro forma plant items. 

From: Deb Null [mailto:deb.null@garrardinc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 9:27 AM 
To: Sonica Bruce 
Subject: RE: ProForma items PHASE II 

Duke Energy will run all new electricity to the pole, Duke has advised us that they will need to upgrade their side to handle the capacity for the new pumps and blowers. 

From: Sonica Bruce [mailto:SBruce@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 9:03AM 
To: Deb Null <deb.null@garrardinc.com> 
Subject: RE: ProForma items PHASE II 

Good Morning! 

What is Duke Energy's role? 

From: Deb Null [mailto:deb.null@garrardinc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 1:49PM 
To: Sonica Bruce 
Subject: RE: ProForma items PHASE II 

Sonica, 

-------·- ·--------·------------------------· 

I need to request an additional 90 days to complete to put us complete by 10/31 as Duke Energy has just notified us they are 2 Y:z months out in scheduling. How do I go about doing that? 
Thanks 
Deb 
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Deb Null 

flj~ 
5578 Commercial Blvd 
Winter Haven, Fl 33880 
863-967-3992 
863-968-1816 Fax 
deb.null@garrardinc.com 
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